# THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

## Meeting Minutes March 21, 2011

- I. <u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was brought to order by President, Steve Browning.
- II. Administrative Business: None

#### III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. Recording: The minutes of the February 28, 2011 meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: Cissy reported she sent a card to Randy Moore and then later received an e-mail stating he had passed. Steve had ordered and sent red and white flowers from the Booster Club. Cissy received a thank you card from the family for the flowers.

It was reported that Dave Medows is getting a Falcon Scholarship together in memory of Randy Moore. Any issues regarding the scholarship will be tabled until we have more information.

#### IV. <u>Treasurer's Report</u>:

A. Financial Statement: Terri Shaw presented the Financial Statement with no additions or changes. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.

#### V. <u>Committees</u>:

- A. Committee Assignments: Ticket sales for the 10K Dinner Dance have been going well. See Terri after the meeting to turn in your tickets and money.
- B. Committee Reports:

Membership: Mary Kay reported we had one new membership form turned in. Forms can be found at Fauquier Sports.com.

#### C. Concessions:

- 1. Baseball/Softball Both sports are just getting started.
- 2. Soccer It has been cold and we have sold lots of Hot Chocolate.
- 3. Boys Lacrosse First game will be on Thursday, March 24<sup>th</sup>. It appears from the schedule that we do not have a home game until April 11<sup>th</sup>. Mary Chrisinger will talk to her husband/Lacrosse Coach and then to Coach Creasy to see if the schedule can be changed.
- 4. The Falcon Invitational Track Meet will be held on Friday, April 29<sup>th</sup>. We have been asked if we could have concessions open during the meet. Sharion offered to take care of it and stated she would need some volunteers.

#### VI. Activities Director:

### A. Report:

• The Winter Sports Reception went well and a big **Thank You** to all who volunteered to make the night a success. Spring Awards Night will be held on June 2<sup>nd</sup>.

• Spring Sports are under way and all doing well.

Mary Kay mentioned that Coach Creasy was being recognized on April 1<sup>st</sup>, in Norfolk, Virginia, at the Marriott Waterside. Coach Creasy was named Athletic Director of the Year by the VHSL and the ceremony is being held on April 1<sup>st</sup>. Coach Creasy has 10 family members who would like to attend the ceremony. Friends have been able to obtain 6 tickets for him to date. He still needs 4 more tickets to take his family. The tickets are \$50.00 a piece. A motion was made to buy the additional 4 tickets needed so Coach Creasy's family may attend the ceremony. Motion was seconded. All were in favor, motion passed.

B. Falcon Field Fundraising: Coach Creasy continues to solicit possible donors. He has commitments from two banks, Oak View and Fauquier National; no set amounts yet.

#### VII. Old Business:

A. Steve Downs Scholarship: The date for presentation still needs to be determined. Our 10K Dinner Dance was suggested, as was Scholarship Night. Both good ideas and Coach Creasy will check with Steve's wife to see if either of these dates would work.

#### VIII. New Business:

A. \$10,000 Dinner (April 2<sup>nd</sup>) – Assignments for that night, refer to Volunteer sheet and make sure it is correct.

Candy mentioned we may need additional tables because ticket sales have done so well.

We will need to meet Friday, April 1<sup>st</sup>, at 6:30p.m. to set up the tables for the Dinner Dance.

Candy will let us know ahead of time if we can't get in that night to set up.

Additionally, we will meet at 8:30a.m. on Saturday, April 2<sup>nd</sup>, to decorate, set the tables for dinner and set up the Silent Auction.

The Bar for the Dinner Dance will be handled by Cissy, Steve, Andrea and Sharion. They will purchase the items needed for the bar. In addition, they will purchase the paper goods and silverware for the dinner.

- B. Everyone was asked to continue to solicit items/donations for our Silent Auction. Set up will be on Saturday, April 2<sup>nd</sup>, in the morning. It was determined the bid sheets would be picked up after the intermission, during the dinner, and the tallying would begin at that time.
- IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be a held on Wednesday, April 27, 2011 at 6:30 in the FHS Library. All Are Welcome.
- X. <u>Adjournment</u>: The meeting adjourned.